City of Apache Junction

Home of the Superstition Mountains

DATE: JUNE 30, 2025
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

THROUGH:  BRYANT POWELL, CITY MANAGER
TED WOLFF, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

FROM: EMILE SCHMID, CITY ENGINEER

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS ON-CALL SERVICES

The City used professional services agreements for on-call engineering services sinceJuly 2022. The
professional services agreements are due to expire on June 30, 2025. The city would like to amend
the current on-call agreements of the consultant list below to add an additionalyear of engineering
services. The term of the amended agreement will be July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026.

Service Area 1: General CivilEngineering
Burgess & Niple, Inc.

Carollo Engineers, Inc.

EPS Group, Inc.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Strand Associates, Inc.

T.Y.Lin International, Inc.

Service Area 2: General Survey Services
Entellus, Inc.
Wood/Patel & Associates, Inc.

Service Area 3: Geotechnical
Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical and Environmental Sciences Consultants, Inc.
Speedie & Associates, LLC

Recommendation
City staff respectfully requests city council consider award of contractto the following consultants
for on-call services for fiscal year 2026 not to exceed $300,000.




